

City of Lauderdale Lakes

Office of the City Clerk 4300 Northwest 36 Street - Lauderdale Lakes, Florida 33319-5599 (954) 535-2705 - Fax (954) 535-0573

CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

City Commission Chambers April 27, 2021 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Hazelle Rogers called the April 27, 2021, Hybrid City Commission Meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and read the virtual meeting procedures into the record.

2. ROLL CALL

PRESENT

Mayor Hazelle Rogers Vice Mayor Beverly Williams Commissioner Marilyn Davis Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips Commissioner Karlene Maxwell-Williams

ALSO PRESENT

City Manager Phil Alleyne Assistant City Manager Treasa Brown Stubbs City Attorney Sidney Calloway City Clerk Venice Howard City Staff

3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The invocation was provided by Apostle Daley of Rhema Word Christian Academy & Rhema Word Ministries Intl..

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Aaliyah Nicolas, Lauderdale Lakes Youth Council member.

4. PROCLAMATIONS/PRESENTATIONS

A. PROCLAMATION CELEBRATING BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB WEEK

The Proclamation declaring June 21-25 as Boys and Girls Week was read by Vice Mayor Beverly Williams.

B. PROCLAMATION FOR MENTAL HEALTH AWARENESS MONTH

The Proclamation declaring May as Mental Health Awareness Month was read by Mayor Hazelle Rogers.

C. PROCLAMATION FOR NATIONAL SMALL BUSINESS MONTH

The Proclamation declaring May as National Small Business Month was read by Mayor Hazelle Rogers.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

- A. APRIL 12, 2021 CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP MINUTES
- B. APRIL 13, 2021 CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

Vice Mayor Beverly Williams made a motion to approve the April 12, 2021, City Commission Workshop minutes and the April 13, 2021, City Commission Meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips. There was a unanimous vote of approval.

6. PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

There were none.

7. CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCES ON SECOND READING

8. CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCES ON FIRST READING

A. ORDINANCE 2021-005 AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021 ADOPTED BUDGET, AS AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR REVISIONS OF APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS FOR THE OPERATION OF THE GOVERNMENT OF THE CITY OF LAUDERDALE LAKES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021 IN THE AMOUNT OF ONE MILLION EIGHT HUNDRED TWENTY-FOUR THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED TWO AND 53/100 (\$1,824,602.53) DOLLARS

This ordinance to amend the Fiscal Year 2021 Operating and Capital Improvement Budget.

City Attorney, Sidney Calloway, read Ordinance 2021-005 by title:

Ordinance 2021-005

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF LAUDERDALE LAKES, FLORIDA AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021 ADOPTED BUDGET, AS AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR REVISION OF APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS FOR THE OPERATION OF THE GOVERNMENT OF THE CITY OF LAUDERDALE LAKES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021 IN THE AMOUNT OF ONE MILLION EIGHT HUNDRED TWENTY-FOUR THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED TWO AND 53/100 (\$1,824,602.53) DOLLARS, AS SET FORTH IN THE PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT, ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT "A", A FACSIMILE COPY OF WHICH MAY BE INSPECTED AT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK; PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION OF REPRESENTATIONS; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Vice Mayor Beverly Williams made a motion to bring Ordinance 2021-005 to the floor for discussion. Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips seconded the motion.

Mayor Rogers requested a roll call:

FOR: Mayor Hazelle Rogers, Vice Mayor Beverly Williams, Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips, Commissioner Marilyn Davis, Commissioner Karlene Maxwell-Williams.

Asheley Hepburn, Director of Financial Services, advised that this is the first public hearing of this item and explained that this ordinance amends the fiscal year 2021 operating and capital budget for a total of \$1,824,602.53. He provided several funds in the general fund affected by this transaction.

At this time, Mayor Rogers opened the floor for public comment.

Being that there were no public comments, Mayor Rogers announced the public hearing closed.

Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips made a motion to approve Ordinance 2021-005, seconded by Commissioner Marilyn Davis.

Mayor Rogers requested a roll call:

FOR: Mayor Hazelle Rogers, Vice Mayor Beverly Williams, Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips, Commissioner Marilyn Davis, Commissioner Karlene Maxwell-Williams.

Motion passed 5-0.

9. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTIONS ON CONSENT AGENDA

10. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTIONS ON REGULAR AGENDA

A. RESOLUTION 2021-041 AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF THE DRM12, 12" CAPACITY DRUM STYLE CHIPPER WITH A 74HP KOHLER DIESEL ENGINE PURSUANT TO ARTICLE XIII, SECTION 82-358(D) OF THE CITY OF LAUDERDALE LAKES' PROCUREMENT CODE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THAT CERTAIN CONTRACT NO. 012418-ALT COMPETITIVELY SOLICITED AND AWARDED BY SOURCEWELL COOPERATIVE PURCHASING FORMERLY KNOWN AS NATIONAL JOINT POWERS ALLIANCE TO ALTEC INDUSTRIES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED FORTY THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED EIGHTY-SIX AND NO/100 (\$40,786.00) DOLLARS

This Resolution authorizes the purchase of the DRM 12, 12" Capacity Drum Style Chipper with 74 HP Kohler Diesel Engine, from Altec Industries, Inc. Contract No. 012418-ALT, Public Utility Equipment with Related Accessories and Supplies, in accordance with the terms and conditions of Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing formerly National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA) in an amount of \$40,786.

City Attorney, Sidney Calloway, read Resolution 2021-041 by title:

Resolution 2021-041

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF LAUDERDALE LAKES, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE CITY'S PARTICIPATION IN A COOPERATIVE PURCHASING CONTRACT PROVIDING FOR THE PURCHASE OF THE DRM12, 12" CAPACITY DRUM STYLE CHIPPER WITH A 74HP KOHLER DIESEL ENGINE PURSUANT TO ARTICLE XIII. SECTION 82-358(D) OF THE CITY OF LAUDERDALE LAKES' PROCUREMENT CODE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THAT CERTAIN CONTRACT NO. 012418-ALT COMPETITIVELY SOLICITED AND AWARDED BY SOURCEWELL COOPERATIVE PURCHASING FORMERLY KNOWN AS NATIONAL JOINT POWERS ALLIANCE TO ALTEC INDUSTRIES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED FORTY THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED EIGHTY-SIX AND NO/100 (\$40,786.00) DOLLARS; A DRAFT COPY OF WHICH IS ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT A, AND A COPY OF WHICH CAN BE INSPECTED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK; PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION OF RECITALS: PROVIDING FOR INSTRUCTIONS TO THE CITY CLERK; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Vice Mayor Beverly Williams made a motion to bring Resolution 2021-041 to the floor for discussion. Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips seconded the motion.

Mayor Rogers requested a roll call:

FOR: Mayor Hazelle Rogers, Vice Mayor Beverly Williams, Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips, Commissioner Marilyn Davis, Commissioner Karlene Maxwell-Williams.

Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips made a motion to approve Resolution 2021-041, seconded by Vice Mayor Beverly Williams.

Mayor Hazelle Rogers requested a roll call:

FOR: Mayor Hazelle Rogers, Vice Mayor Beverly Williams, Commissioner Veronica Edwards

Phillips, Commissioner Marilyn Davis, Commissioner Karlene Maxwell-Williams.

Motion passed 5-0.

B. RESOLUTION 2021-042 CREATING THE NON-STATUTORY FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET ADVISORY COMMITTEE

This resolution creates a Budget Advisory Committee through September 30, 2021 for the development of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget.

City Attorney, Sidney Calloway, read Resolution 2021-042 by title:

Resolution 2021-042

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF LAUDERDALE LAKES, FLORIDA CREATING THE NON-STATUTORY FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET ADVISORY COMMITTEE; PROVIDING FOR SUCH COMMITTEE'S TERM, MISSION, CHARGES, AND MEETING DATES; PROVIDING FOR APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS; PROVIDING FOR MEMBER QUALIFICATIONS AND ELECTION OF OFFICERS; PROVIDING FOR REQUIREMENT OF WRITTEN RECOMMENDATIONS; PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION OF RECITALS; PROVIDING FOR INSTRUCTIONS TO THE CITY CLERK; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Vice Mayor Beverly Williams made a motion to bring Resolution 2021-042 to the floor for discussion. Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips seconded the motion.

Mayor Rogers requested a roll call:

FOR: Mayor Hazelle Rogers, Vice Mayor Beverly Williams, Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips, Commissioner Marilyn Davis, Commissioner Karlene Maxwell-Williams.

Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips made a motion to approve Resolution 2021-042, seconded by Vice Mayor Beverly Williams.

Mayor Hazelle Rogers requested a roll call:

FOR: Mayor Hazelle Rogers, Vice Mayor Beverly Williams, Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips, Commissioner Marilyn Davis, Commissioner Karlene Maxwell-Williams.

Motion passed 5-0.

C. RESOLUTION 2021-043 RATIFYING THE CITY MANAGER'S FILING OF THE CITY'S FISCAL YEAR 2021, PERIOD 6 (MARCH); FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORTS, AS PREPARED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

This resolution serves to ratify the filing and presentation of the City's Fiscal Year March 2021 (Period 6); Financial Activity Report provided by the Financial Services Department.

City Attorney, Sidney Calloway, read Resolution 2021-043 by title:

Resolution 2021-043

A RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE CITY MANAGER'S FILING OF THE CITY'S FISCAL YEAR 2021, PERIOD 6 (MARCH); FINANCIAL ACTIVITY REPORTS, AS PREPARED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES, FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONFORMING TO THE CITY'S ADOPTED FINANCIAL INTEGRITY PRINCIPLES AND FISCAL POLICIES; PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION OF REPRESENTATIONS; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Vice Mayor Beverly Williams made a motion to bring Resolution 2021-043 to the floor for discussion. Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips seconded the motion.

Mayor Rogers requested a roll call:

FOR: Mayor Hazelle Rogers, Vice Mayor Beverly Williams, Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips, Commissioner Marilyn Davis, Commissioner Karlene Maxwell-Williams.

Asheley Hepburn, Director of Financial Services, presented the period 6 March 2021 Financial Report.

Vice Mayor Beverly Williams made a motion to approve Resolution 2021-043, seconded by Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips.

Mayor Hazelle Rogers requested a roll call:

FOR: Mayor Hazelle Rogers, Vice Mayor Beverly Williams, Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips, Commissioner Marilyn Davis, Commissioner Karlene Maxwell-Williams.

Motion passed 5-0.

D. RESOLUTION 2021-044 IMPLORING THE BAHAMIAN GOVERNMENT TO RESCIND AND TERMINATE ALL GOVERNMENT SANCTIONED OFFSHORE OIL DRILLING EXPLORATION AND RELATED ACTIVITIES (COMMISSIONER DAVIS)

This resolution implores the Bahamian government to rescind and terminate all government sanctioned offshore oil drilling exploration and related activities.

City Attorney, Sidney Calloway, read Resolution 2021-044 by title:

Resolution 2021-044

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF LAUDERDALE LAKES, FLORIDA, IMPLORING THE BAHAMIAN GOVERNMENT TO RESCIND AND TERMINATE ALL GOVERNMENT SANCTIONED OFFSHORE OIL DRILLING EXPLORATION AND RELATED ACTIVITES, WHETHER EXISTING OR PLANNED; AND FURTHER ENCOURAGING THE BAHAMIAN GOVERNMENT TO IMPOSE A PERMANENT BAN ON ALL OFFSHORE OIL DRILLING ACTIVITIES IN THE BAHAMAS; PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION OF RECITALS; PROVIDING FOR INSTRUCTIONS TO THE CITY CLERK; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

City Manager, Phil Alleyne, stated that subsequent to the discussion at the workshop, it was recommended that this item be moved to a future date.

Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips made a motion to defer Resolution 2021-044. Vice Mayor Beverly Williams, seconded the motion.

Mayor Rogers requested a roll call:

FOR: Mayor Hazelle Rogers, Vice Mayor Beverly Williams, Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips, Commissioner Marilyn Davis, Commissioner Karlene Maxwell-Williams.

Mayor Hazelle Rogers requested a roll call:

FOR: Mayor Hazelle Rogers, Vice Mayor Beverly Williams, Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips, Commissioner Marilyn Davis, Commissioner Karlene Maxwell-Williams.

Motion passed 5-0.

E. RESOLUTION 2021-045 OPPOSING SENATE BILL 856 AND HOUSE BILL 839 WHICH PREEMPT FUEL RETAILERS AND RELATED TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE AND PROHIBITS MUNICIPALITY, COUNTY, SPECIAL DISTRICT, OR POLITICAL SUBDIVISION

FROM TAKING CERTAIN ACTIONS (VICE MAYOR WILLIAMS)

This resolution opposes Senate Bill 856 and House Bill 839, Preempting the Regulation of Energy Infrastructure to the State.

City Attorney, Sidney Calloway, read Resolution 2021-045 by title:

RESOLUTION 2021-045

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF LAUDERDALE LAKES, FLORIDA, URGING ALL MEMBERS OF THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE TO OPPOSE SENATE BILL 856 AND HOUSE BILL 839 WHICH PREEMPT FUEL RETAILERS AND RELATED TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE AND PROHIBITS MUNICIPALITY, COUNTY, SPECIAL DISTRICT, OR POLITICAL SUBDIVISION FROM TAKING CERTAIN ACTIONS TO PROHIBIT SITING, DEVELOPMENT, OR REDEVELOPMENT OF FUEL RETAILERS AND RELATED TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE AND FROM REQUIRING FUEL RETAILERS TO INSTALL OR INVEST IN PARTICULAR FUELING INFRASTRUCTURE; PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION OF RECITALS; PROVIDING FOR INSTRUCTIONS TO THE CITY CLERK; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Vice Mayor Beverly Williams made a motion to bring Resolution 2021-045 to the floor for discussion. Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips seconded the motion.

Mayor Rogers requested a roll call:

FOR: Mayor Hazelle Rogers, Vice Mayor Beverly Williams, Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips, Commissioner Marilyn Davis, Commissioner Karlene Maxwell-Williams.

Vice Mayor Williams spoke about home rule and asked for the commissioners support.

Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips made a motion to approve Resolution 2021-045, seconded by Commissioner Marilyn Davis.

Mayor Hazelle Rogers requested a roll call:

FOR: Mayor Hazelle Rogers, Vice Mayor Beverly Williams, Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips, Commissioner Marilyn Davis, Commissioner Karlene Maxwell-Williams.

Motion passed 5-0.

F. RESOLUTION 2021-046 OPPOSING SENATE BILL 284, PREEMPTING THE ABILITY OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TO IMPOSE DESIGN REGULATIONS FOR CERTAIN RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS (VICE MAYOR WILLIAMS)

This resolution opposes Senate Bill 284, Preempting the Ability of Local Governments to Impose Design Regulations for Certain Residential Dwellings.

City Attorney, Sidney Calloway, read Resolution 2021-046 by title:

RESOLUTION 2021-046

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF LAUDERDALE LAKES, FLORIDA URGING ALL MEMBERS OF THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE TO OPPOSE SENATE BILL 284 WHICH PROHIBITS CERTAIN REGULATIONS RELATING TO BUILDING DESIGN ELEMENTS FROM BEING APPLIED TO CERTAIN DWELLINGS; PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION OF RECITALS; PROVIDING FOR INSTRUCTIONS TO THE CITY CLERK; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips made a motion to bring Resolution 2021-046 to the floor for discussion. Vice Mayor Beverly Williams seconded the motion.

Mayor Rogers requested a roll call:

FOR: Mayor Hazelle Rogers, Vice Mayor Beverly Williams, Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips, Commissioner Marilyn Davis, Commissioner Karlene Maxwell-Williams.

Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips made a motion to approve Resolution 2021-046, seconded by Commissioner Marilyn Davis.

Mayor Hazelle Rogers requested a roll call:

FOR: Mayor Hazelle Rogers, Vice Mayor Beverly Williams, Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips, Commissioner Marilyn Davis, Commissioner Karlene Maxwell-Williams.

Motion passed 5-0.

G. RESOLUTION 2021-047 OPPOSING HOUSE BILL 945, PROVIDING FOR AUTOMATIC EXPIRATION OF CERTAIN EMERGENCY ORDERS AND FOR THE EXTENSION OF SUCH ORDERS BY REFERENDUM (VICE MAYOR WILLIAMS)

This resolution opposes House Bill 945, Providing for Automatic Expiration of Certain Emergency Orders and for the Extension of Such Orders by Referendum.

City Attorney, Sidney Calloway, read Resolution 2021-047 by title:

RESOLUTION 2021-047

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF LAUDERDALE LAKES, FLORIDA URGING ALL MEMBERS OF THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE TO OPPOSE HOUSE BILL 945 WHICH SPECIFIES THE REQUIREMENTS FOR PURPOSE AND SCOPE OF EMERGENCY ORDERS, PROVIDES FOR AUTOMATIC EXPIRATION OF EMERGENCY ORDERS, AUTHORIZES AN EXTENSION OF EMERGENCY ORDERS FOR SPECIFIED DURATION, REQUIRES MAJORITY VOTE OF GOVERNING BODIES FOR SUCH EXTENSION, AUTHORIZES GOVERNING BODIES TO CONVENE AND VOTE REMOTELY, AUTHORIZES THE FLORIDA GOVERNOR AND LEGISLATURE TO INVALIDATE EMERGENCY ORDERS UPON CERTAIN DETERMINATIONS, AND PROHIBITS ISSUANCE OF CERTAIN EMERGENCY ORDERS; PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION OF RECITALS; PROVIDING FOR INSTRUCTIONS TO THE CITY CLERK; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips made a motion to bring Resolution 2021-047 to the floor for discussion. Vice Mayor Beverly Williams seconded the motion.

Mayor Rogers requested a roll call:

FOR: Mayor Hazelle Rogers, Vice Mayor Beverly Williams, Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips, Commissioner Marilyn Davis, Commissioner Karlene Maxwell-Williams.

Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips made a motion to approve Resolution 2021-047, seconded by Commissioner Marilyn Davis.

Mayor Hazelle Rogers requested a roll call:

FOR: Mayor Hazelle Rogers, Vice Mayor Beverly Williams, Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips, Commissioner Marilyn Davis, Commissioner Karlene Maxwell-Williams.

Motion passed 5-0.

11. CORRESPONDENCE

None were reported.

12. REPORT OF THE MAYOR

Mayor Hazelle Rogers advised that the vaccine is being offered between the hours of 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. seven days per week at Vincent Torres Park. Mayor Rogers spoke about being in support of opposing House Bill 403 and urged all to do the same. She announced that Unifest will take place on June 5, 2021 and asked all to participate in this multicultural event. She noted that the event will be held virtually.

13. REPORT OF THE VICE MAYOR

Vice Mayor Beverly Williams announced that she will be making calls to Tallahassee to oppose House Bill 403 and Senate Bill 266. She also urged all to get vaccinated.

14. REMARKS OF THE COMMISSIONERS

Commissioner Karlene Maxwell-Williams had no report.

Commissioner Veronica Edwards Phillips urged all to prepare for hurricane season. She spoke about Juneteenth and the My Bag Campaign. She asked all to donate duffel bags and to bring them to city hall.

Commissioner Marilyn Davis urged all to get vaccinated.

15. REPORT OF THE CITY MANAGER

Treasa Brown Stubbs, Assistant City Manager, advised that Vincent Torres Park is now a Covid vaccine site and vaccines are being administered between the hours of 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m., seven days a week. She advised that the city is celebrating National Small Business Week and spoke about the programs and activities supporting the event. She also spoke about the following programs and services: community dominoes for ages 55 plus on Mondays and Wednesdays, summer camp at Willie Webb Park. Registration is taking place for ages 6 to 12; On June 19th there will be a drive-in movie to celebrate Juneteenth; On May 26th and June 2nd, there will be a computer program being offered to seniors at the Educational and Cultural Center; lastly citizens are asked to complete the City Priority Survey online.

16. REPORT OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

Sidney Calloway, City Attorney, spoke about a ballot question placed on the electorate ballot prior to the November election by Broward County. The ballot question was designed to give the County the authority to preempt local zoning regulations as it relates to certain types of development within municipal jurisdictions. Mr. Calloway advised that the judge allowed the ballot question to go forward and it passed through the election. However, the cities, because of home rule, felt it appropriate having the judges order reviewed by the appellate court. This matter is before the 4th District Court of Appeals (DCA) and the County has to file its brief to support their claim by May 13, 2021. The cities will have a short reply to file against he county's position and it is expected that the 4th DCA will render an opinion.

In regard to Championship Academy and Charter School, Mr. Calloway advised that there has been positive communication with regard to the repainting of the building and that he is working with the charter school's attorney dedication of the right-of-way improvements to the city.

Mayor Rogers asked for a report of the discussion with the Supervisor of Elections who attended the workshop on April 26th.

City Clerk, Venice Howard, advised that there has been a substantial increase of approximately 380% in election costs for those cities having elections in November. She advised that the Supervisor of Elections (SOEs) argument is that the cities having elections in November should be on par with those having elections in March or more costly as November elections adds an additional level of complexity. Estimates were received but with no data for cities to see what they are being charged. The Broward County Municipal Clerk's Association has asked the SOE for an analysis and detailed ledger of all costs.

17. ADJOURNMENT

Being that there was no other business to come before the City Commission, the meeting adjourned at 8:12 p.m.

LIAZELLE DOCEDO MOVOD
HAZELLE ROGERS, MAYOR
ATTEST:
VENUE HOWARD ONE OFFICE
VENICE HOWARD, CMC, CITY CLERK